DAVID LUBIN ELEMENTARY

PARENT TEACHER GROUP

David Lubin PTG Board Meeting Minutes September 13 at 5:30pm

In Attendance:

Kit Adsetts, President Kate Buehler, Parliamentarian Mary Ann Williams, Teacher Representative Erin Martin, Member at Large Kristin Saldana, Teacher Representative Cece Brussard, Treasurer Jazz Mixon, VP

Lisa Ashley, Secretary - Absent Buthaina Hassen, Member at Large - Absent Caroline Dunivant, Member at Large - Absent Beverly Garber, Member at Large - Absent

Quorum Established

President's Report

Kit Adsetts moved to approve the July Meeting minutes. Mary Ann Williams seconded. Motion passed with unanimous voice vote.

Introduced CeCe Broussard to Board.

Treasurer's Report

No current report as we are transitioning to a new Treasurer this month. Kit Adsets and CeCe Broussard will meet with Mike Downey at the bank on Friday to transfer the accounts.

Contracts signed with STEAM Coordinator and CLARA.

Fundraisers and Campus Events

Kit Adsetts provided brief status on Gift Wrap which starts September 19.

Jog-A-Thon date moved to November 4, 2022. Ms. Williams and Carina are working on getting class lists and emails for the 99pledges site for Kit. Kit will discuss the Jog-A-Thon at the October staff meeting to remind teachers, especially new ones, what they need to do with respect to the signing up,



DAVID LUBIN ELEMENTARY

PARENT TEACHER GROUP

distributing shirts and how the event will work. It was suggested that we also explain how the JAT will work to families as we begin to advertise it.

Board decided we will not do anything special for International Day of Peace next week as we don't have any bandwidth to organize something in time.

Becky's last day is September 30. Erin Martin will set up a "kudos" board where people can write something online and post pictures. PTG will announce to school with link and suggest students bring Becky a card or single flower. Kit will run wording of announcement, including a note that they are in the process of hiring a replacement, by Mr. Dixon.

October 28 - Haunted House. Erin Martin will lead the "festival" portion with help from Cece. Kit will connect Erin and Ms. Tamblyn and provide list of emails that signed up to help. 4th grade will sell food for a fundraiser. Kit will ask Heather if STC wants to sell popcorn or other event.

Run for Rhett Presentation

Charsey Porse, new parent to David Lubin, presented information regarding the Run for Rhett program. It's a non-profit set up by Rhett's parents who died of cystic fibrosis. This arm of the foundation provides grants to schools for a running program. With the grant the program and 5K are free of charge to all participants. It is co-ed and open to all grades 1st to 6th. They do a fall and spring session, but it is too late for Fall. Grant applications are due in February (best guess based on 5K in late April). It is a 6 week program and practice would most likely be on the field. This program will compete with Girls on the Run spring program, which is 3rd-5th grade girls. GOTR is a paid program with scholarships available.

Next PTG Meeting October 11, 5:30 PM

